








3. Compliance with the National Standard - Organisational Leadership

The National Standard requires settings that wish to become funded providers of Early
Learning and Childcare to work in genuine partnership with the local authority. East Lothian
Council has been able to derive only limited assurance that this is the approach of Bright Stars
Nurseries. In particular, | would draw your attention to the following:

Your management team have misrepresented the position of East Lothian Council to parents/
carers and others. Despite raising these concerns with you at the time, Council Officers have
not received any assurance that this inaccurate and misleading position has been rectified
with an accurate account of the Council’s role.

Furthermore, we have received correspondence from parents and carers who have expressed
concern to us about your representations that the Council has not provided your settings with
appropriate support around children with Additional Support Needs. In particular your
communications to parents through your app and in termination of contract correspondence
to families. For example in correspondence provided to us:

“You will also be aware that the local authority has failed to support with 1:1 funding as
sought, despite an application for funding to provide that being submitted to East Lothian
Council with input from the nursery in February 2022.”

This isincorrect as

y T ] as you know, we were informed at a meeting with East Lothian Council in June 2022
that there would be no funding available for additional support at West Road, even if we were
able to recruit appropriate staff to fill the role

This statement is also incorrect as exceptional needs funding had been allocated.
Also in correspondence through the parent app:
“The Local Authority has withdrawn its funding for children with Additional Support Needs.”

Each of these statements is inaccurate. assured us that new statements had been
issued but despite asking for the revised statement to be shared with the Council, none has
been forthcoming. We note from the most recent correspondence from your solicitor
received on 26™ August that this statement is still not available. The Council can only conclude
that a new statement was never issued leaving the reputation of the Council at stake. This
further reinforces that lack of genuine partnership working and deliberate attempts to bring
the Council in to disrepute.

We also highlighted at the said meeting, our concerns in relation to Bright Stars’ lack of
communication with East Lothian Council, which has continued following the meeting,



including the communication surrounding the various documentation requested by the
Council in an email of 15 August. In addition there are further concerns in respect of your
organisation’s poor communications arising from the recent e-coli outbreaks.

Summary

In summary, East Lothian Council has very little confidence in Bright Stars Nurseries Group’s
ability to meet the National Standard as set by the Scottish Government and therefore to
complv with the terms of anv new contract put in place bv East Lothian Council.

As guarantors ot quality tor the National Standard, the local authority has a key role in
ensuring each child is receiving a high quality Early Learning and Childcare experience during
their funded hours. For the reasons as set out above, we do not consider it possible for your
organisation to remain and continue as a funded provider of 1140 hours. We therefore
provide you with notice that as of Friday, 30 September 2022, East Lothian Council will cease
all funding of 1140 hours for eligible children attending nurseries operated by the Bright Stars
Nurseries Group. We intend to inform those parents today for whom we have contact details
and that receive a funded place for their child that they will be unable to access funding for
places at any nursery operated by the Bright Stars Nurseries Group from the 30t September
2022- you should also notify parents and staff. The extended date of 30" September is to
allow time for parents/carers to find alternative funded Early Learning and Childcare
arrangements should thev choose to do so.

Please note that the Council may review this position on application after a period of 12
months, should there be evidence of improvement that is substantiated by the Care
Inspectorate in respect of any of your establishments.

Yours sincerely

Head of Education





